# Champa Das



## **Career Objective**

Highly passionate, creative and a resourceful teacher and coordintaor with 23 years of varied instructional experience. Adept at creating an atmosphere conducive to learning. Seeking roles wherein I can continue to encourage creativity and higher-order thinking in students in order to enable better

## **Academic Background**

MASTER'S DEGREE | 2002-2004

M.A (English), Andhra University

BACHELOR'S DEGREE | 1985-1986

B.Ed, Calcutta University (West Bengal)

BACHELOR'S DEGREE | 1983-1985

B.A, Burdwan University (West Bengal)

## **Experience**

JUNIOR & MIDDLE SCHOOL CO-ORDINATOR, HOUSE MOTHER, TEACHER | 2010 - 2021

Birla Balika Vidyapeeth(Rajasthan)

- Assembled detailed daily lesson plans in accordance with curriculum guidelines
- Planned interesting & interactive classroom activities and arranged for class field trips when appropriate
- Taught students across classes 6<sup>th</sup>, 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> of IPSC School (CBSE Curriculum)

HOSTEL SUPERINTENDENT, TEACHER | 2008 - 2010 Westwood International School (Visakhapatnam) | English, Social Science

- Ensured that students were welcomed into a positive environment conducive to learning
   Assessed student progress and adjusted lesson plans based on student abilities
- Well versed with CIPP Cambridge University curriculum and teaching methodologies

SUBJECT CO-ORDINATOR, TEACHER, 1996-2008

De Paul School (Visakhapatnam) | English, Social Science

• Taught students of 3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> standards of ICSE syllabus

#### About Me

Date of Birth: February 2, 1964

Gender: Female Marital Status: Widow

Children: Blessed with 2 kids who are alums of

BITS Pilani, XLRI & MDI (Gurgaon) and are

currently working in Mumbai

+91 9166689486

Champads2@gmail.com

## Highlights

- Lesson planning expertise
- Academic performance evaluations
- Resource management
- Standardized testing
- Common core knowledge
- Interactive methodologies
- · Organizing group activities

#### Skills

Creativity
Imaginative
Communication
Enthusiasm

### Languages

English
Hindi
Bengali

#### Interests

Reading Dance Music